Michelle French

From: Michelle French

Sent: Tuesday, September 17,2013 11:44 AM

To: 'Burroughs, Mark A’

Cc: gbragg@mvbalaw.com; Matthew Tepper (Matthew.Tepper@mvbafaw.com);
kimberiy@eiseylaw.com; Stacey Dvoracek

Subject: RE: P&I Review on account 61 3833DEN

Thank you very much.

Michelle French
Denton County Tax Assessor/Collector

http://tax.dentoncount .com
Phone 940-349-3500 ext 3506
Metro 972-434-8835

Fax: 940-349-3501

From: Burroughs, Mark A. [mailto:Mark.Burroughs@cityofdenton.com]

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2013 9:53 PM

To: Michelle French

Cc: gbragg@mvbalaw.com; Matthew Tepper (Matthew.Tepper@mvbaIaw.com); kimberly@eiseylaw.com; Stacey
Dvoracek

Subject: Re: P&I Review on account 613833DEN

As a supplement for which no bill was sent providing requisite attempted notice, and clearly they paid within
necessary time frames, I concur that a waiver is appropriate under these circumstances.

Mark Burroughs
Attorney Representing
DISD

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 12, 2013, at 6:39 PM, "Michelle French" <Miche[le.French@dentoneounty.c0m> wrote:

Good Afternoon.

In reviewing our pending files, it appears that this request has not been reviewed. If you would,
please review this request and let us know if you believe it should go before the governing
bodies.



